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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) No.: CR 14-0196 CRB
)
Plaintiff, )
) SPECIAL VERDICT FORM
v, )
KWOK CHEUNG CHOW, g
a/k/a “Raymond Chow,” )
a/k/a “Ha Jai,” )
a/k/a “Shrimpboy,” )
Defendant. %
SPECIAL VERDICT FORM
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We the jury, find:

COUNT ONE

Qi . L
1A.  Kwok Cheung Chow mmy\or iy of conspiring to conduct or to participate in the
conduct of the affairs of an enterprise through a pattern of racketeering, in violation of 18 U.S.C.

1962(d).

If you find Kwok Cheung Chow not guilty of Count One, skip paragraph 1B, below, and go directly to
paragraph 2 on the next page. If, on the other hand, you find Kwok Cheung Chow guilty of Count One,
then go to paragraph 1B, below.

1B.  We further find that Kwok Cheung Chow agreed and understood that the pattern of
racketeering for the racketeering conspiracy charged in Count One would include either murder, or

conspiracy to commit murder, or both.

Write either “Yes” or “No” in each of the spaccs provided.

MURDER CONSPIRACY TO
COMMIT MURDER
\g £S5 \! es
SPECIAL VERDICT FORM
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COUNT TWO

2. Kwok Cheung Chow % of the murder of Allen Leung in aid of
racketeering, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1959(a)(1). ‘

COUNT THREE

3. Kwok Cheung Chow%u_(\_li__\dy_ of violent crime in aid of racketeering - conspiracy
(gdflty or not guilty)
to murder Jim Tat Kong , in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1959(a)(5).

SPECIAL VERDICT FORM
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COUNT 134
134. Kwok Cheung Chow_@%%la,rwof conspiring between December 13, 2011, and
March 13, 2011 to either receive, possess, store, sell, or dispose of stolen property, specifically 50 cases
of Hennessey XO alcohol, across state lines, OR to transport, transmit, or transfer said stolen property to
a location outside the United States, OR BOTH, with all of you agreeing unanimously on one or both of

the objects of the conspiracy.

COUNT 135
135. Kwok Cheung Chow_(%m_of conspiring between June 20, 2012, and
September 19, 2012, to receive, possess, store, sell, or dispose of stolen property, specifically 27 cases

of Johnnie Walker Blue Label alcohol, across state lines.

COUNT 136
136. Kwok Cheung Chow Guilhy of conspiring between July 19, 2012, and

{guilly of not ghilty)

August 16, 2012, to either receive, possess, store, sell, or dispose of stolen property, specifically more
| than 10,000 cigarettes, across state lines, OR to possess, receive, sell, distribute or purchase more than
I 10,000 contraband cigarettes, OR BOTH, with all of you agreeing unanimously on one or both of the

objects of the conspiracy.

COUNT 137
137. Kwok Cheung Chowé:%of conspiring between December 17, 2012, and
January 16, 2013, either to receive, possess, store, sell, or dispose of stolen property, specifically more
than 10,000 cigarettes, across state lines, OR to possess, receive, sell, distribute or purchase more than

10,000 contraband cigarettes, OR BOTH, with all of you agreeing unanimously on one or both of the

objects of the conspiracy.

i SPECIAL VERDICT FORM
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COUNT 138
138. Kwok Cheung Chow ﬁ%of conspiring between June 19, 2013, and July 23,
2013, either to receive, possess, store, sell, or dispose of stolen property, specifically more than 10,000
cigarettes, across state lines, OR to possess, receive, sell, distribute or purchase more than 10,000
contraband cigarettes, OR BOTH, with all of you agreeing unanimously on one or both of the objects of

the conspiracy.
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